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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  5533 ACC Liquor Store  
 
 
 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of ownership and location, and DBA change 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.040(a) and (b):  “(a) A license issued under this title may not be transferred 
to another person except with the written consent of the board. 
(b) A license or permit issued under this title may not be transferred to a new 
location except with the written consent of the board.” 
 
AS 04.11.470:  “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, transfer 
of location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a permit, by 
serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. The board 
shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing conducted under 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 
 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the 
applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in 
response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the 
public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under 
this subsection;” 

  
Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; if approved, require as part of delegation that the transferor 

submit a waiver of operations for 2018 
 
 
Background:  This package store license in Bethel was approved by the board on November 13, 
2017. The license has never been operated because the licensee never requested an inspection—I 
understand that he never completed renovations on the licensed premises. A waiver of operations 
was not submitted for 2018. 
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Three objections have been submitted for this transfer: one from the Department of Labor and two 
from residents of Bethel. A third comment was also received. The City of Bethel was notified of the 
application on May 7; on June 25, the city notified AMCO that “the City Council took no action on 
the application.” The 60-day period to protest ends on July 6.  
 
 
Attachment: Objections 
  Aerial photograph of location 
  City of Bethel email 
  Transfer application 
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May 7, 2019 

To Whom It May Concern: 

It has come to my attention that the proposed location for the ACC liquor store in Bethel may be 
out of compliance with planning and zoning.  The diagrams below appear to show part of the proposed 
location’s building encroaching on the set back of the property line with a city owned parcel.  It seems as 
if a variance would be required before issuance of conditional use to sell alcohol.  

In the planning lot document, it shows that the Conex’s used in connection with the proposed 
location are, in fact on the city lot.  When you take that into relation with the google earth image below 
it, identify the Conex’s’ is draws a property line right through the building.  I believe that this zoning 
issue needs to be addressed before the licensing process should begin.   

Additionally, I believe there are several issues with the notice of public hear as the first letter 
sent out how the wrong year for the meeting, stating it was gong to take place in 2018.  A new letter 
was issued but we believe does not give proper notification before the meeting.  This too should be 
cleared up before the meeting can take place.  

Sincerely, 

A Concerned Citizen 

AMCO Received 5/7/2019



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACC 
Conex’s 

AMCO Received 5/7/2019



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conex’s 

ACC 

AMCO Received 5/7/2019



AMCO Received 5/7/2019



 

811 3rd Avenue, Bethel 







AMCO Received 4/23/2019





AMCO Received 4/23/2019



AMCO Received 4/23/2019









AMCO Received 4/23/2019



AMCO Received 4/23/2019



AMCO Received 4/23/2019




